Megan Egbert

From: John Meigel

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 2:00 PM

To: Megan Egbert; Meredith Badalucca

Cc: . khaubert@claengineers.com; John Carlson; Alyssa Brochu; Derek Albertson; Ronald K.
McDaniel; Paul Barnes; dcolter@seccog.org; Doug Colter

Subject: Re: 24 SITE 6 - 1080 Route 32

Also address identification will be required and easily readable.

John Meigel

Deputy Fire Marshal

Town of Montville

Fire Services & Emergency Management
310 Norwich- New London Tpke
Uncasville, CT 06382

Phone: (860) 848-6781

Fax: (860) 848-4063

Office# 860-848-6729

Email ;: [Meigel@montville-ct.org

From: John Meigel <jmeigel@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 1:56:05 PM

To: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>; Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Cc: khaubert@claengineers.com <khaubert@claengineers.com>; John Carlson <JCarlson@montville-ct.org>; Alyssa
Brochu <abrochu@uncashd.org>; Derek Albertson <dalbertson@montville-ct.org>; Ronald K. McDaniel
<rmcdaniel@montville-ct.org>; Paul Barnes <pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; dcolter@seccog.org <dcolter@seccog.org>;
Doug Colter <dcolter@montville-ct.org>

Subject: Re: 24 SITE 6 - 1080 Route 32

A Knox box will be required on the front gate for FD access after-hours access with keys for all locks. Also, a 2nd
dedicated water supply for fire suppression will be required per the fire marshal.

John Meigel

Deputy Fire Marshal

Town of Montville

Fire Services & Emergency Management
310 Norwich- New London Tpke
Uncasville, CT 06382

Phone: (860) 848-6781

Fax: (860) 848-4063

Office# 860-848-6729

Email : [Meigel@montville-ct.org




